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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ‘ i
Sent:  Monday, July 19, 2010 10:52 AM A

To: CorpAddressChange ,
Subject: F\W. Belizean Breeze LLC - Document #: 1.10000074201 ‘
‘.—_-_—______—.—-—-_-—.

[

1

Thanks, :
1

Mike 1
Internet Access ' !

From: Audra Vernon [mallto av@grossmangreenberg com] i
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 10:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Belizean Breeze LLC - Document #: 110000074201

To Whom |t Ma_y Concern:

Is there any way to correct the city in the new filing for Belizean Breeze LLC, Document number L100000742017
The city should be spelled Boynton not Boyton. This would also need tc be corrected on the Electronic Articles of
Organization.

Thank you kindly for your assistance in this matter.

Audra Vernon

Paralegal

GROSSMAN | GREENBERG |
1.B. Grossman 11C

150 North University Drive, Ste. 200
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324
954-452-1118 Telephone
954-916-4448 Facsimile

av@GrossmanGreenberg.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: E-MAIL IS NOT A SECURE MODE OF COMMUNICATION
AND MAY BE ACCESSED BY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. THIS COMMUNICATION ORIGINATES FROM
THE LAW FIRM OF GROSSMANGREENBERG AND IS PROTECTED UNDER THE ELECTRONIC
COMMUNICATION PRIVACY ACT, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY, PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. IF THE READER OF
THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE,
PRINTING, REPRODUCTION, DISCLOSURE OR DISSEMINATION OF THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE
SUBJECT TO LEGAL RESTRICTION OR SANCTION,
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